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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 1, 1974

Mr, President:

Attached at Tab A is the Enrolled Bill
Report. Tab B is the veto statement in case
you decide to veto the bill per Cole's recom-
mendation. Tab C is the bill, itself, in case
you decide to sign it,

Don
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Bill Timmons points out that the bill passed by voice vote and he recom-
mends for veto but cautions that this may be characterized as an anti-
Kennedy and anti-Bicentennial action.

STAFF AND AGENCY POSITIONS

The following recommend that you sign:
Rog Morton

The following recommend veto:
Roy Ash
Ken Cole

Bill Timmons

Phil Buchen takes no position.

DECISION -

Sign

Veto

If veto, issue attached veto statement.

Agree

Disagree



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
October 1, 1974

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: KENNETH R. CbLE, JR,
FROM:
SUBJECT: N Enrolled Bill: Boston

Historical Sites

Your memorandum to the President of September 30 on the
above subject has been reviewed and the President signed the
bill. The following notation was made:

-- I talked with Tip O'Neill, Said I
would sign but no appropriation request
in FY 1676 budget., He understands,

cc: Don Rumsfeld
Roy Ash
Bill Timmons





